From: &REH-NERT Documents
Subject: RE: NERT - SMP Notification and Contingency Plan

From: James Carlton Parker <jcarltonparker@ndep.nv.gov>

Sent: Friday, September 28, 2018 8:50 AM

To: 'Steve Clough' <steve.clough@nert-trust.com>; Weiquan Dong <wdong@ndep.nv.gov>

Cc: James Dotchin <jdotchin@ndep.nv.gov>; Alan Pineda <alan.pineda@ndep.nv.gov>; Christa Smaling
<csmaling@ndep.nv.gov>; Jay A. Steinberg, President <trustee.president@I|epetomaneinc.com>; Andrew Steinberg
<andrew.steinberg@lepetomaneinc.com>; Tanya O'Neill <toneill@foley.com>

Subject: RE: NERT - SMP Notification and Contingency Plan

Steve,

The NDEP has received and reviewed the Trust’s above-identified electronic Deliverable--SMP Notification And
Contingency Plan For Tracer Testing And CPT Profiling As Part Of The Barrier Wall Integrity Evaluation and finds that the
document is acceptable.

Sincerely,

Carlton Parker

Carlton Parker, P.G.

& b Supervisor
N DEP Bureau of Industrial Site Cleanup
Environmental Scientist 1V

Nevada Division of Environmental Protection
2030 E. Flamingo Road, Suite 230

Las Vegas, NV 89119

p: 702.486.2850 Ext. 228 f: 702.486.2863

c: 702.659.3243

www.ndep.nv.gov

From: Steve Clough <steve.clough@nert-trust.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2018 11:42 AM

To: Weiquan Dong <wdong@ndep.nv.gov>

Cc: James Dotchin <jdotchin@ndep.nv.gov>; James Carlton Parker <jcarltonparker@ndep.nv.gov>; Alan Pineda
<alan.pineda@ndep.nv.gov>; Christa Smaling <csmaling@ndep.nv.gov>; Jay A. Steinberg, President
<trustee.president@lepetomaneinc.com>; Andrew Steinberg <andrew.steinberg@l|epetomaneinc.com>; Tanya O'Neill
<toneill@foley.com>; John Pekala <jpekala@ramboll.com>; Kimberly Schmidt Kuwabara <kkuwabara@ramboll.com>
Subject: NERT - SMP Notification and Contingency Plan

Weiquan,



Please find attached the SMP Notification and Contingency Plan for upcoming work on the Barrier
Wall Integrity Evaluation. NERT is seeking your approval of this plan.

Thanks.

Steve Clough

Remediation Director

Nevada Environmental Response Trust
510 S. Fourth Street

Henderson, NV 89015

Email: steve.clough@nert-trust.com
Office: (702) 960-4309

Cell: (702) 686-9611




